
Q&A  Related to RFP for 

Co-Development, Multi-Modal, I-70 Mountain Corridor Project 

 

 

1. Do you wish to keep résumés to one page per person? 
ANSWER: Each résumé can be up to two pages in length. 

 

 

2. May we double-side résumés in the Appendix to conserve space? 
ANSWER: Yes. 

 

 

3. Does Exhibit C - Risk Matrix that we are required to fill out count against the 

page limit?  The instructions say that “exhibits and forms” do not count. 
ANSWER:  The Risk Matrix will not count against the page limit as long as it’s included 

as an exhibit after Part 1 of the Proposal.  If you choose to include the Risk Matrix in 

Part 1, it would count towards the page limit. 

 

 

4. How will the Risk Register be scored?   
ANSWER:  The Risk Register will be considered/scored in the “Project and Risk 

Management Approach” shown in Table 2 – Scoring Allocations for Part 1 (see section 

7.1 of the RFP).  The Risk Register is not related to the Cost and Risk Sharing approach 

that is to be included in Part 2. 

 

5. Please clarify the number of pages allowed in the Appendix.  It appears that 15 

pages are allowed for extra content and that forms/exhibits including the Form A 

Resumes that are required, need to be in an appendix but will not count toward the 

15 pages. 
ANSWER:  To help clarify, here’s a breakdown of allowable page limits: 

• 50 single-sided pages for the Part 1 Technical Proposal 

• 15 single-sided pages for a Technical Appendix to support the Part 1 Technical 

Proposal 

• 15 single-sided pages for Part 2 Cost/Risk Sharing Proposal 

• The cover letter, forms, addenda, section dividers and required 

appendices/exhibits will not count against any of the page limits listed above. 

 

 

6. In the graphics, are we allowed to use a font other than Times New Roman? 
ANSWER:  Yes 

 

 

7. Can we re-format Form A to look a little more like the rest of our proposal? 
ANSWER: Yes, as long as you clearly label “Form A” at the top. 

 


